

# Hunshelf Parish Council

4 September, 2016

## Parish Council Notice Board

You are hereby Invited to the Meeting of the Hunshelf Parish Council to be held at 7:45 p.m. on Thursday 8<sup>th</sup> September 2016 in the Providence Room, Green Moor to consider the following agenda

Prior to the meeting, Ms Elaine Down of the Barnsley Clean and Tidy Group (Penistone) is to speak on the work of the group and how the parish council might benefit

- 1 To receive apologies for non-attendance
- 2 To receive any declarations of interest from Councillors
- 3 To read and approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the parish council held on 21<sup>st</sup> July 2016 (*Attached*)
- 4 To discuss matters arising from these minutes
- 5 To receive any reports from the Clerk (*Appendix A*)
- 6 To consider any Planning Applications  
2016/0931 Two Storey Extension Maple Corner, Green Moor
- 7 To receive communications from any member of the public on Planning Matters
- 8 To receive an update on the Oxspring Parish Neighbourhood Plan
- 9 To receive a monthly report on the safety of the Playground.
- 10 To note the present situation as regards the parish council web site
- 11 To confirm receipt of the External Auditors report of the accounts for 2015/16 and to note the qualification of an entry by the Internal Auditor
- 12 To authorise the signing of orders for payment (*Appendix*)
- 13 To receive copies of the bank statements for July and August 2016 (*Attached*)
- 14 To note the receipt of Income (*Appendix*)
- 15 To receive a report from BMBC Councillors on the response by BMBC to a request for a quotation for the installation of a section of kerbing from the bus stop to the village boundary
- 16 To receive a report from the meeting with SYPTE and to consider the proposed new bus services in the parish.
- 17 To note and support the meeting at 7:00 p.m. on 14<sup>th</sup> September of the Yorkshire in Bloom Committee concerning the entry into the YIB Competition in 2017
- 18 To receive any comments and or requests from the Green Moor Sports Club
- 19 To receive an update on the project to investigate, document and display the route of the Green Moor sandstone from the Isle of Skye Quarry to the Imperial

September 4, 2016

Page 2

- Wharf in Southwark London. To consider the most appropriate method of ascertaining the ownership of land on the route from the Isle of Skye to Wortley.
- 20 To receive a report on the attempts to identify the perpetrators of the vandalism of a dry stone wall on the Isle of Skye.
- 21 To consider the position of the parish council on the proposed tunnel link between Sheffield and Manchester through the Pennines.
- 22 To receive a report from the Clerk on the progress of the grant application for the Delf Field refurbishment
- 23 To arrange for the beacon on The Isle of Skye to be lowered in height
- 24 To note the arrangements for the Armistice service on Sunday 13<sup>th</sup> November 2016
- 25 To receive an update on the arrangements for the Christmas Community event on 3<sup>rd</sup> December
- 26 To note the latest issue (no 86) of the Hunshelf Chat
- 27 To receive a paper from the Clerk on the maintenance of the Ivy Millennium Green
- 28 Any minor items or items for the next agenda
- 29 To confirm the date of the next meeting as 7:45 p.m. on Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> October 2016

#### **Clerk's Reports**

None

#### **Payments**

Independent Play Inspection	£ 234.00
YUCCA Handbooks	£ 13.80
W M Horsfall donation Internal Auditor	£ 23.98
Boys Brigade Centre Hire	£ 60.00
BDO External Audit	£ 120.00
J Goddard Chat Delivery	£ 10.00
J Goddard Ivy Green grass clearing	

#### **Income**

None